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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 12:31 AM

To: Goh Wee Dek

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SHD1465U - FINALIZE

Attachments: SHD1465U finalize.pdf

Hi Mr Goh, 

 
We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $4800.00  (L/S, before GST), 5 days. Subject to their approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Thanks. 
Best Regards 
 Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 10:01 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SHD1465U- FINALIZE 

  

Dear All 

  

Guo Qiang had left LKK 

  

The above vehicle was surveyed by him. 

  

Please finalize soonest. 

  

Our calculation L/sum $4800 & we propose for 5working days due to Undercarriage damage. 

  

Regards 

  

Goh Wee Dek 

Assistant Claims Manager 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 

  

Address:  23  Changi  So uth Ave 2,  #01-02 Singapore 486443 

Tel :  6214 8880 EXT:  068  |   DID:    6544 6682  |   Fax:    6214 1511  

Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automotive Services  Pte Ltd |  Premier Land (East) Pte Ltd |  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd  

Vis i t  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar.com  |  www.premiertaxi .com.sg  

  

  
N o t e :  P l e a s e  b e  i n f o r m e d  t h a t  w e  h a v e  c h a n g e d  ou r  e m a i l  f r o m  w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m  t o  w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r a u t o . c o m . s g  

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

  
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION  
  
  

From: Goh Wee Dek  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 9:26 am 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SHD1465U- FINALIZE 

  

Dear Guo Qiang 

  

We refer to the reminders below. 

 

Please revert the finalization soonest. 

  

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

Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 1:41 pm 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SHD1465U- FINALIZE 

  

Dear Guo Qiang 

 

Please see attached check items and revert us back with finalization. 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 8:37 am 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SHD1465U- FINALIZE 

  

Dear Guo Qiang 

  

Please revert the finalization soonest possible. 

  

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

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 5:02 pm 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SHD1465U- FINALIZE 

  

Dear Guo Qiang 

  

Attach check items and after paint. 
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1. Lower arm 

2. Shock absorber 

3. Tie rod end 

4. Knuckle arm 

5. Knuckle bearing 

6. Stabilizer link 

  

Please finalize, labour on undercarriage was ? 

  

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
  
  


